

Chris Schultz
Superintendent
Innovation Campus Enterprise 1
Building Level 3 Squires Way
North Wollongong, NSW 2500

18/06/2021

Dear Mr Schultz

**Dendrobium Mine – (DA60-03-2001-PA-85)
Endorsement of Expert – Landscape Management Plan**

I refer to your request (DA60-03-2001-PA-85) for the Planning Secretary's approval of suitably qualified persons to revise the existing Dendrobium Landscape Management Plan (version 6.1) for the Dendrobium Mine (DA60-03-2001-PA-85).

The Department has reviewed the nominations and information you have provided and advises that the Planning Secretary approves the appointment of Chris Schultz and Jasmine Gale to prepare minor and administrative changes to the Landscaping and Management Plan. If there are significant changes to technical aspects of the management plan, the Department would require Dendrobium to seek additional approval.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Charissa Pillay on 02 99955944.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary